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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFA 202106083 American Rescue Plan – Homeless Children and Youth I 

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Education

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	June 29, 2021, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	July 1, 2021

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	July 9, 2021, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Any chance I can apply for both Mckinney Vento grants (RFA 202106083 and RFA 202106080)? 

	
	Answer

	
	SAUs who meet both criteria for each RFA are welcome to apply for both.

SAUs can apply for the McKinney Vento subgrant if they do not have a current subgrant that extends beyond 9/1/21. This is any ME SAU except MSAD 75 and RSU 1.  * Applicants with fewer than 50 identified homeless students, as enumerated in the needs assessment will have 5 points deducted from the needs assessment total. This is the process for prioritizing the distribution of sub-grant funds to maximize their availability to the largest possible number of Maine’s homeless students.

SAUs who applied for funding in 2020 can apply for ARP. The full list eligible to apply for ARP is here:

· Augusta School Department

· Bangor School Department

· Biddeford School Department

· Brewer School Department

· Ellsworth School Department

· Five Towns Community School District

· Lewiston Public Schools

· MSAD 28

· MSAD 44
· MSAD 46
· MSAD 51

· MSAD 60

· MSAD 75

· Portland Public Schools

· RSU 1

· RSU 9

· RSU 12

· RSU 16

· RSU 23

· RSU 40

· RSU 56

· RSU 57

· RSU 63

· RSU 74

· Sanford School Department

· Westbrook School Department




Q&A SUMMARY CONTINUES NEXT PAGE

	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	If I ask for ARP I funds to support an educational outreach position for three years, am I asking for too much? Would a request be deemed unreasonable if we asked for too much? Would our application be denied in full or would there be the opportunity to amend and ask for less? 

	
	Answer

	
	ARP-Homeless I funds will be disbursed based on a formula. The total amount available is $505,000 which could be divided by up to 26 SAUs that are eligible to apply. Based on the number of applications received, the available funds will be divided up on a per pupil basis. Applications will not be denied based on amount of the request. All selected bidders will enter contract negotiations after selected.

The Department anticipates making awards to all applicants. The Department reserves the right to make awards at amounts less than that requested.

Funding is based on a per pupil amount determined by dividing the total number of identified homeless students enrolled in the districts that will be awarded grant funds into the total amount of funding available for ARP-HCY I awards.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can these funds be used to give stipends for staff who take on additional responsibilities with McKinney-Vento?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. This would be an allowable use of funds under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act. This is highlighted in the Allowable Local Educational Agency (LEA) Uses of ARP Homeless I Funds from the U.S. Department of Education’s April 23, 2021 Letter to Chief State School Officers “To increase capacity by hiring staff, dedicating resources, and planning partnerships with community-based organizations, among other strategies.”


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is it ok to assume that the grant would cover the cost of a person to do the outreach and coordination work to support students and families?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. This would be an allowable use of funds under the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act. This is highlighted in the Allowable Local Educational Agency (LEA) Uses of ARP Homeless I Funds from the U.S. Department of Education’s April 23, 2021 Letter to Chief State School Officers “To increase capacity by hiring staff, dedicating resources, and planning partnerships with community-based organizations, among other strategies.”


Rev. 8/26/20
Rev. 8/26/20

